

**AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE CODE OF THE CITY OF CAMDENTON BY AMENDING PRESENT TITLE I: GOVERNMENT CODE; CHAPTER 140: AIRPORT BOARD; SECTION 140.010: CREATED; SECTION 140.070: DUTIES AND TITLE II: PUBLIC HEALTH SAFETY & WELFARE; CHAPTER 260: COMMERCIAL AERONAUTICAL SERVICES AND ACTIVITIES; SECTION 260.010: DEFINITIONS AND SECTION 260.020(A1a): AIRPORT MINIMUM STANDARDS**

**NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE BOARD OF ALDERMEN OF THE CITY OF CAMDENTON AS FOLLOWS:**

Section 1. That Title I: Government Code; Chapter 140: Airport Board; Section 140.010: Created and Section 140.070: Duties:

**SECTION 140.010: CREATED**

There is hereby created the ~~Camdenton-Lake of the Ozarks Regional Airport Board~~ **Camdenton Memorial-Lake Regional Airport** hereinafter called the Board.

**SECTION 140.070: DUTIES**

Subject to the approval of the Mayor and Board of Aldermen, the Board shall adopt and promulgate the rules and regulations for the conduct, administration and management of the ~~Camdenton-Lake of the Ozarks Regional Airport~~ **Camdenton Memorial-Lake Regional Airport** and shall further assist, advise and direct as deemed necessary the activities of any citizen groups or others in the promotion of the ~~Camdenton-Lake of the Ozarks Regional Airport~~ **Camdenton Memorial-Lake Regional Airport**. The Board shall make recommendations to the Board of Aldermen on all leases, grant applications and improvements at the airport.

Section 2. That Title II: Public Health, Safety & Welfare; Chapter 260: Commercial Aeronautical Services and Activities; Section 260.010: Definitions and Section 260.020 (A1a): Airport Minimum Standards

**SECTION 260.010: DEFINITIONS**

**AIRPORT** - The geographical area under the care, custody and control of the City of Camdenton known as the ~~Camdenton-Lake of the Ozarks Regional Airport~~ **Camdenton Memorial-Lake Regional Airport**.

**THROUGH THE FENCE OPERATION** - A person or entity not based or under lease at ~~Camdenton-Lake of the Ozarks Regional Airport~~ **Camdenton Memorial-Lake Regional Airport** that conducts an aeronautical activity, utilizes the airport facility or that has rights to direct access to the airport from private property contiguous to the airport.

**SECTION 260.020: AIRPORT MINIMUM STANDARDS**

A. The following shall be the minimum standards for all airport operations at the ~~Camdenton-Lake of the Ozarks Regional Airport~~ **Camdenton Memorial-Lake Regional Airport**.

1. *General statement of standards.*

a. The City of Camdenton as owner/operator of the ~~Camdenton-Lake of the Ozarks Regional Airport~~ **Camdenton Memorial-Lake Regional Airport** offers without discrimination a fair and reasonable opportunity to all operators to qualify or compete for available airport facilities and the furnishing of select aeronautical services subject,

however, to the minimum standards and requirements as established by the City of Camdenon.

Section 3. All Ordinances or parts of Ordinances in conflict with this Ordinance are hereby repealed.

Section 4. This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its passage by the Board of Aldermen and approval by the Mayor.

Read the first time the 6 day of January, 2015.

Read the second time and passed and approved this 6 day of January, 2015.

ATTEST:

\_\_\_\_\_  
John D. McNabb, Mayor

\_\_\_\_\_  
Renée Kingston, City Clerk, MRCC